
Town of Harwich 
Comfort Station Janitorial Services 

Addendum #1 
April 20, 2021 

 
The attention of bidders submitting bids for the subject project: 

 
COMFORT STATION JANITORIAL SERVICES 

INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) 

 
are called to the following addendum. 

 
Bidders shall confirm receipt of Addendum 1 in their bid submission. 

 
1. Bid Questions & Responses: 

 Questions submitted  and answers below:  
 
a) Should the pricing for the Add/Alternate locations be separated out from the base pricing? 

Yes, the add/alt price should be a separate line item from the base price 
 

b) How many game days are expected at Whitehouse Field? 
While there is a set schedule for game days, the field should be expected to be used 
daily and the restrooms will need to be cleaned routinely per the contract schedule. 
 

c) Can you please share the contract price? 
There is not a current contract. 
 

d) Who’s the current vendor? 
There is not a current contract. 
 

e) Can you please provide us the consumables report / records? 
We do not have a report of consumables. Historically we budget for $8,000.00 per 
summer use of consumables.   
 

 
 

*** END OF ADDENDUM #1 *** 


